

The Standing Committee³⁰ on the pasture lot, reported attention to the duties of their appointment. They had expended nearly all the money which was granted to them last year, in improving the lot, and proposed the sum of \$250, to meet the expenses of the ensuing year - with which the concurrence of the meeting was expressed - Aspeton Scott was added to that committee, in place of one of their number, ~~who they~~ ^{report, that} deceased since last year, and James Mason in the place of Samuel Price, who requested to be released - The Committee was authorized to call on the Treasurer for the above mentioned sum, as it may become necessary.

A report containing several propositions was received from the Committee, appointed last year to revise the minutes ~~of the meeting~~ ^{of the meeting} ~~to collect such content records belonging to this meeting as were procurable~~ ^{which} ~~the propositions~~ ^{which} were referred to the consideration of the following friends, to report to a future sitting - Elisha Tyson, William Husband, Joseph Grist, Jos Solomon Shepherd, David Lupton - Bernard Taylors Eli Barnes, John Raley - Camm Thomas - John Lloyd Robert Hanna - Abraham Warrington, James Chadley Jonathan Wright, junr.

Adjourned to ten o'clock tomorrow morning -

Eighteenth of the Month and sixth of the week.

Epays of Epistles to the Yearly meetings with which this corresponds were produced and ~~being read~~ ^{approved} ~~and directed to be signed~~ ^{and forwarded}.

The Committee appointed at last sitting on the Propositions handed to this Meeting by the Committee appointed to revise the

Minutes &c. produced the following³¹ Report with which the Meeting ~~concurred~~ ^{concurred}.

Here insert in the Record the Report

It appears to be wanting. ^{with which the meeting concurred and} The ~~Propositions~~ ^{Propositions}, together with the Records and Papers belonging to this ~~yearly~~ ^{yearly} Meeting were referred to the ^{meeting} ~~meeting~~ ^{for signatures}.

The Committee to inspect the Treasurer's Accounts &c. reported ^{they had attended} ~~attention~~ to the duties of their appointment; - ~~that there was~~ ^{and found} in his hands a balance of \$1257 ³⁵/₁₀₀ the Quotas from the Quarters being all paid. - They also proposed the sum of \$400 to be raised the ensuing year with which the Meeting concurred, - and Quarterly meetings were directed to proceed accordingly.

The Committee ^{conferred last year} ~~continued last year~~ to assist the Clerk in revising and recording the Minutes of this Meeting was again continued to that Service.

With feelings of ^{grateful} ~~grateful~~ thankfulness to the Heavenly Father for the precious degree of help which has been afforded in the transaction of the weighty concerns which have claimed our attention - the Meeting concluded: to meet again next year if so permitted. -